

From: Russ Herrell

To: OET Systems Administration (Batch Processing) OET Systems Administration (Batch Processing)

Date: April 07, 2020

Subject: OET Experimental License Dismissal Notification, Call Sign: File Number: 0529-EX-ST-2020

---

Message:

Conducted teleconference with Mr. Mark Rossow who will coordinate with YPG range officials to ensure this request does not conflict with any federal government operations. Email thread originating from him will be submitted by Mr. Melvin Ford to the FCC.

Please amend the dates of this STA request to 8/1/2020 to 1/31/2021. I cannot amend myself since this application is in final processing status.

Thank you.